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IDENTIFICATION

1. BUILDING NAME(S):

2. COUNTY: Stuben TOWNICITY: Coming YILLAGE:
3. STREET LOCATION:192 Pine Street

4. OWNERSHIP: a. public[ ] ©b. prvae[x])

5. PRESENT OWNERKogo & Michuko Yamsguchi ADDRESS:

6. USE: Original:Residential PresentResidential
7

. ACCESSIBILITY TO PUBLIC: Exterior visible from public road: Yes [ x]No[ }
Interior accessible: Yes [ | No [ x] Exphinprivete residence
DESCRIPTION _
8. BUILDING MATERIAL: 8. clapboard [x ] b. stone [ ]c. brick [ ]d. board & baten | |}

e. cobblestone [ ]f. shingles [ ]g. stocco [ ]other:

9. STRUCTURAL SYSTEM: &. wood frame with interlocking joints [ |
b. wood frame with ight members [ x ]
c. masonry Joad bearing walls [ ]

F d. metal {(explain}

WJ e. other

10. CONDITION: ,&excellem{ ] b.good [x] c. fair[ ] d. detexiorated | ]

11. INTEGRITY: & orginalsite [x ] b. moved [ ] if so, when?
{ ¢. list major alterations and dates (if known): See Continvation Sheet

12. PHOTO: 13. MAP:
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1ic, MAJOR ALTERATIONS AND DATES: Wl

o the {ﬁrade and ’rhe introduction ok ermP aluminum cm‘ntmg tao
the gaves. 5:1mp vood elements of the porch have also been replaced.
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17, INTERRELATIONSHIP OF BUILDING AND SURROUNDINGS:

1S house 15 sel CK fron street as were the earliest structures
built in the area. The 1ot is extensively landscaped with hedges bordering the
sidewalk, and is sloped south to north towards the alley which is the northern
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-+ 18, OTHER MOTABLE FEATURES OF BUILDING AND SITE:
v fwe - Sl wf
2 The,housze at 192 Pine Street has the fnrn of & Gothic Revival style
B _tn.'x_ture but does not have the more decorative elements of that style. The house
| \
3 does have farmﬁ jpcnra’fzal!e‘h fnrt-mpd rhmqu symmetrically placed 65 the side~
j _;ge’r’a‘h:'ﬁ'f—tfei-a peak, Th e Toundation is parged fieldstone, while the house is clad
= antirely in narrn., claphoard, o d o bivader oide sechons
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o Sdebtonnected by simple balustrades The doar has @ eurve d transom window gy
o artially concealed by
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changes to the porch roof. T:wrﬁ is am:ﬂ gr porch at the rear house which is
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second story windows larger | ’%wn those on ’th. Shitershaye af:*fts—ddd 2 O~
| on the nnr’f wrf‘.’/hjx“jd:f are six-over-si:
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-hung sash set singly and H{a %@Mbdu af the first fi8addevel and in_
f curved-top sash Bt the u;:xgu{ tfwru hera iz another f—h’"F‘"f_!ﬁ***/tldL{ “m

The windows on the ““M are four-over-four double-hung sash, the
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20, HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL IMPORTANCE:

The earliest recorded awner of this ca. 1860 house at 192 Pine Strest was
Marvin Olcott. Born in Corning in 1858, he was a Yale graduate who conducted &
real estate business on his return to Lurmng His father, Alexander Olcott, was a
state assemblyman for two terms and lived in Corning until his death in 1837
[Thiz house may have been Alexander Olcott's fxorr‘:%@icﬂialg(kTi':e property which
originally accompanied the house was over a quarter block in size, and would have
-~ BEeefi{maore appropr \a?mhe home of an established businesaman. The house was
occupied by long-term renters until its sale by the estate of Marvin Olcottin
1944, One of the house’s occupants was Benjamin W. Wellington, son of Quincy

wWellington and his partner Y-oy Yo /oty Ty Ld

1ington and his partner in a family-owned bank. . ,\18,!,/ Mook T o gty
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atlas of Steuben County, Mew Yorkl M. Les vy, Philadelphia: J E Gilletie, publisher,

1857

Atlas of Steuben County, New York, Philadelphia: D. G Beers & Co, 1873
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Bingraphical Sketches of Some of Its Prominent Men anj Pioheers. Philadelphia:

Lewis, Peck | & Company, 1870

the City of Corning, NewYork, Corning: Harry C. Heermans, City Engineer,

874-75; Hanford's

Ehmnira-Corning City Directories, Boyd Cousing: 18
1 ':13’-—¥':u3 inclusive.







